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Re: Waste Licence Application W0263-01

Dear Mr Nevin,

| am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to
a facility operated by Irish Packaging Recycling Ltd (a Panda Waste
Services Ltd) at Ballymount Road, Walkinstown, Dublin 12.

Having examined correspondence from the Planning Services Department to
IPRL Ltd entitled “Report on requirement for an EIS for Panda Waste Transfer
Station at Ballymount Road, Walkinstown, Dublin 12" dated 27" August 2009
and received by the Agency on 3™ September 2009, please confirm in writing
to the Agency if this facility is in compliance with all relevant planning
legislation. Please provide a written response to the Agency within 2 weeks of

the date of this letter.

In the meantime if you have any questions in relation to this matter please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Yours Sincerely,

@ dle
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Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

CC: Ms Philomena Poole, Director of Services, Environmental Services Department, South Dublin
County Council, County Hall, Tallaght, Dublin 24.



